

ALEXIS PIASCNIK

Sustainability Designer

Cincinnati, OH 45219

+1 (614) 345-8655

lex.catherine98@gmail.com

alexispiascnik.com

Professional Profile

Designer specializing in textiles and supply chain logistics with 5+ years experience collaborating with teams and manufacturers, researching and analyzing key data insights, preparing various collateral materials, and the restructure and development of organizations. Seeking to deliver positive impacts to people and environment and drive systemic change.

Work Experience

Senior General Manager

August 2020 - January 2023

Mac's Pizza Pub

Led a team of 40 in varying roles. Developed cost analysis reports for market competitiveness and product efficiency. Cultivated relationships with vendors, customers, entertainment, and staff. Continuous inventory, ordering, and supply chain management. Led all personnel-based tasks including hiring, firing, training, and scheduling. Headed all social media.

Apparel Design Intern

August 2021 - December 2021

NOBULL

Collaborated with multiple teams for product innovation and garment design. Completed extensive consumer-needs research. Implemented in-house sustainable practices and textile-recycling programs.

Product Development Intern

August 2019 - December 2019

Arborwear

Collaborated with all departments for product innovation and garment design. Implemented sustainable in-house and supply chain practices. Converted multiple products to sustainable alternatives. Sourced all levels of products including fabric, trims, mills, and factories. Communicated with factories and other members of the supply chain.

Skills

Spanish Language Fluency
Technical Pack Creation
Adobe Creative Suite
Microsoft Office
Procreate
Clo3D
Training and Development
Organizational Restructure
Detail-oriented
Fast learner
Team Player
Tech-Savvy

Awards

CFDA Fashion Future

Graduate

September 2022

DAAPWorks Director's

Choice

April 2022

Old Navy Design Scholarship

Winner

May 2020

Education

University of Cincinnati

Cincinnati, OH, 2016-2022

Bachelor of Science in

Fashion Design

Minor in Environmental Policy